From: Reifman, David
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 8:29:03 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Wilson, Lynette
Subject: RE: After School Matters Gala 

 

Steve – I attended this event.  Thanks .
From: Berlin, Steve 
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2016 3:26 PM
To: Reifman, David
Cc: Wilson, Lynette
Subject: Re: After School Matters Gala

Sounds good, David -- just remember to send me a post-event email.

 

Steve

Steven I. Berlin
Executive Director
City of Chicago Board of Ethics
740 N. Sedgwick, Suite 500
Chicago, IL 60654
direct: 312-742-8152
fax: 312-744-2793
sberlin@cityofchicago.org

***E-Mail Confidentiality Notice***

This e-mail message may contain confidential information from the Board of Ethics. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or forwarding of this message, or the taking of any action in reliance on its content, is strictly prohibited. In such case, you should notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message immediately.
 

 



From: Reifman, David
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 5:42 PM
To: csmith@pjhchicago.com
Cc: Wilson, Lynette; Berlin, Steve
Subject: Re: After School Matters Gala 
 

Yes I will attend.  Thank you. 

David L. Reifman 

Commissioner

City of Chicago

Department of Planning and Development

121 North LaSalle Street, Room 1000

Chicago, Illinois  60602

(312) 744-9476

david.reifman@cityofchicago.org

On Sep 14, 2016, at 6:31 PM, Carol Smith <csmith@pjhchicago.com> wrote:

After School Matters would like to invite you to their Gala being held on September 19.  Will your schedule allow you to attend?  
The particulars of the event are:
	Date:
	Monday, September 19, 2016

	Time:
	5:30 p.m. - Teen Gallery & Reception

	 
	7:00 p.m. - Dinner & Performance

	Location:
	Navy Pier’s Lakeview Terrace and Aon Grand Ballroom
600 East Grand Avenue

	Parking:
	Details provided via attachment.

	Attire:
	Business


 
Thank you,
Carol
 
Carol A. Smith
Senior Account Executive

PJH & Associates, Inc.

205 West Wacker Drive

Suite 1400

Chicago, Illinois 60606

Phone:  312-553-2000
Fax:  312-553-2007
www.pjhchicago.com
